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Volvo of America Corporation Rockloigh, New Jersey G7647

Phone: 201-768-7300
Tolex: 135457

June 9, 1981 N -9 (-0
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Mr. Kenneth E. Feith

Unlted States Environmental Protection Agency
Standards & Regulations Division

Office of Alr, Nolse & Radiation

Washington, D. C. 20460

Dear Mr. Felth:

This Is In response to your letter of May 6, 1981 to our President, Mr. B.
Ahlstrom.

The provided information to lower the vehicle's noise level from 83 dbA to
80 dbA (added equipment and cost estimates) will be broken down by
Volvo truck series, '

Added Equipment Estimated Cost
F6 Engine Compartment Nolse - 8240

Absorbent Material
New Silencer
Visco Fan

F7 -Engine Compartment Noise $150
Absorbent Material

New Silencer

In addition, for a "future model", the following itens would be required:
Sound Screen 5310
Sound Absorbent

These modifications to the "future model" wiil add about 50 Ibs. to the

vehicle, which will subsequently reduce lts payload. Also, it is Important
to mention that the sound screen will cause an increase in service and

maintenance Costs.
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We trust this information may be useful in your deliberations concerning
the costs and necessity of future nolse standards. If additional
information is required on this matter, don't hesitate to contact me at

Sincerely yours,

YOLVO OF AMERICA CORPORATION
' /Product Planning and Development

{_L;,...,,} _/]L/‘L_ ’94’1’_-\—‘1
Villiam Shapiro 7,
Manager, Regulatory Affairs
WSide
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Valvo of Amerlca Corporalion
Rocklelgh, New Jersay 07647

Mr. Kenreth E. Feith

Unlted States Environmental Protection Agency
Standards & Regqulations Division

Office of Air, Moise & Radiation

Washington, D. C.

20480
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